
From: Pat Goodman
To: supplementalcomm@surfcity-hb.org; CITY COUNCIL (INCL. CMO STAFF)
Subject: Agenda Item # 14
Date: Monday, June 30, 2025 4:53:49 PM

Dear Mayor Burns and City Council,

I  think it's about time that the city and nonprofits and surfing enthusiasts consider a museum
worthy of Surf City's  long history and support of this beautiful sport.  Thank you to Mayor Burns,
Mayor Pro Tem McKeon and Councilmember Van Der Mark for bringing it forward.  

I hop that the staff consider addressing the following isssues in its staff report.  

Questions and issues for inclusion in the staff report:

1. Library is not ADA compliant
2. Requested by Surf Museum, Visit HB, 501 (c) (6)
3. Is ISM deed restricted?
4. What is their current rent payment to the city
5. Manage hours and integration of ISM,
6. Will the Art Center nd other venues be integrated into this scheme?
7. Rolling rotation of exhibitions?
8. Concern about staffing,
9. Historic and cultural significance of the book shelves and library (vintage)

10. Safety issue of library patrons (children, disabled)
11. Alternative site analysis
12. Historic resources analysis – Library and Triangle Park are listed on the

National Register of Historic Places since April 13, 2013.
13. Cost benefit analysis
14. Incompatible vs. compatible uses

Thank you for your consideration.

Pat Goodman
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